

# BOARD MINUTES

Student LEAF

---

9/3/15 | 6:00 PM | Meeting called by J. Mithun

Time	Item	Owner
6:10	Grant Coordinator Community Fest Activity- Homecoming weekend (Oct. 24 <sup>th</sup> )	K. Fletcher
[Time]	Grant Projects  Putting in 20 Bottle Fillers	
	Vacancy Lighting Brad Shade- Director of housing is on board and talking about doing a trial in Belford Hall	
	New Business	
	Votes Motion Brought to a Vote by: Motion Second by: In Favor: Against: Abstentions: Ruling:	
	Secretary Updates Get your Bio info in to me please!	
	Public Comment: Elan Seideman- Sustainability RA in South reached out to Student LEAF to do programs together	Synovia
	Adjournment 6:45pm	

General Notes: